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Grant, Peter

From: Kanninen, Dan

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 10:49 AM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: T\Zlgh *Suder/Jauch Co-Sponsorship - "School Wind Initiative” LRB 3350/2 - Deadline *Wednesday, December

Attachments: 07-33502.pdf

Peter,

Senator Jauch is offering the senate companion to the attached draft for Rep. Suder (LRB 3350/2). Can you have an
identical version jacketed for the Senate?

Thanks much-

dk

Dan Kanninen

Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Bob Jauch
118 South, State Capitol
608-266-3510 (office)
608-213-3510 (cellular)

From: Emerson, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 11:34 AM

To: Kanninen, Dan

Subject: RE: Suder/Jauch Co-Sponsorship - "School Wind Initiative" LRB 3350/2 - Deadline *Wednesday, December 12th*

Here'it is.

Anne Emerson
Research Assistant

Office of State Representative Scott Suder
Wisconsin's 69th Assembly District

Office: 1-608-267-0280

Toll free:1-888-534-0069

12/13/2007



2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

2007 BILL

Cdy

AN ACT to create 120.13 (18m) of the statutes; relating to: authorizing a school

board to construct or acquire a renewable resource facility.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The bill authorizes a school board to construct or acquire a renewable resource
facility and to use the energy generated by the facility or sell it at wholesale.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SeEcTiON 1. 120.13 (18m) of the statutes is created to read:

120.13 (18m) RENEWABLE RESOURCE FACILITIES. Construct or acquire, borrow
funds to construct or acquire, own, operate, and maintain a renewable resource
facility, and use the energy generated by the facility for school district facilities or sell
the energy generated by the facility at wholesale, if the school board’s share of the

installed capacity of the facility does not exceed 5 megawatts and the school board



2007 — 2008 Legislature -2 - LRB-3350/2
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BILL SECTION 1

incorporates information about the facility in its curriculum. In this subsection,

“renewable resource” has the meaning given in s. 196.374 (1) (j).

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Kanninen, Dan

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 12:07 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3639/1 Topic: Renewable resource facility

Please Jacket LRB 07-3639/1 for the SENATE.




